



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

April 15, 1988

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

Mr. Bruce Wilson
Rt. 2, Box E-231
Moriarty, New Mexico 87035

Re: Judd Well No. 1-X
6-3N-7E
Torrance County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Wilson:

A field inspection by this office was made on April 13th on the above-referenced location. Site reclamation and clean-up of the location was determined to be acceptable. The intent of our rules with respect to site reclamation is to reclaim the well location to its original condition as close as possible. This also includes fences that were cut to gain access. Please make the appropriate arrangements to have this fence placed back in original condition with no access gate per landowner's request.

When this work is completed, please notify this office and arrangements will be made for the release of your bond.

Sincerely,

ROY E. JOHNSON,
Sr. Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dr